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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Mary Ellen Carroll, Executive Director, Department of Emergency 
Management 

  Dr. Grant Colfax, Director, Department of Public Health 
 
FROM: Brent Jalipa, Assistant Clerk 

Budget and Appropriations Committee 
 

DATE:  April 18, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Budget and Appropriations Committee has received the 
following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Myrna Melgar: 
 

File No.  220402 
Hearing on the implementation of the Compassionate Alternative Response 
Team (CART), as supported unanimously in Board Resolution No. 320-21 
(File No. 210459); and requesting the Department of Emergency 
Management, Department of Public Health and the CART Working Group to 
report. 
 

Pursuant to the hearing request, you or a representative will be expected to attend and 
present on the subject when this matter is agendized. 
 
If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me by email to: brent.jalipa@sfgov.org. 
 
c: Victor Lim, Department of Emergency Management 

Greg Wagner, Department of Public Health 
Dr. Naveena Bobba, Department of Public Health 
Sneha Patil, Department of Public Health 
Ana Validzic, Department of Public Health 
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